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) 25X1
~— This is in regard to your telephone call today
to 25X1

There is enclosed a copy of our letter of August 5
to‘ ‘requesting an extension of time on Contract 25X1

No. 614. This was sent by registered mail, No. 810.

If you or‘ have not by now received 25X1
‘lette.f, please let us know so that we may check 25X1
into its whereabouts.
Sincerely yours,
25X1
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25X1
August 5, 1959
25X1
Dear 25X1
It is requested that the termination date of Contract No. 614
be extended to August 31, 1959,
The delay in completion of the final report was due to an
abnormal workload in report editing, typing and reproduction.
Indications are that we will be able to accomplish the
program w:thin the tutal coatract price; hence thic request for
additional time will not affect the total contract price.
Sincerely yours,
25X1
v
bec:
25X1
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